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POLICE DEPARTMENT
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ANTHONY W. BATTS
Chief of Police

June 22, 2004

HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL
City of Long Beach
California

SUBJECT: Agreement Between the Boeing Company and the City of Long Beach for
Use of the Long Beach Police Department Pistol Range (District 5)

DISCUSSION

The Boeing Company (Boeing) would like to enter into an agreement with the City of
Long Beach for use of the Police Department Pistol Range for the members of its
Executive Protection Program. The Range will be used for qualification and training
purposes on an as-needed basis and in compliance with pistol range policies as
determined by the Long Beach Police Department.

The Boeing Executive Protection Program currently has five members. Their primary
function is to provide executive protection for the dignitaries and executive management
members of their company. They are well trained in firearms safety, threat
management, surveillance detection and protective intelligence.

The Long Beach Police Department and Boeing have had a long-standing positive
working relationship. Boeing has generously included the Long Beach Police
Department in executive protection training; approval of their use of the Range will
enhance our efforts to participate in joint training exercises. The use of the range by
Boeing will not require additional Police Department staff commitment.

This matter was reviewed by Deputy City Attorney Charles Parkin on April 2, 2004 and
Budget Manager Michael Killebrew on April 6, 2004.

TIMING CONSIDERATIONS

City Council action on this matter is requested on June 22 2004, to assist the Boeing
Company with the implementation of their training sessions.
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FISCAL IMPACT

Range use will be provided at no cost to Boeing in exchange for participation in their
executive protection training. There is no fiscal impact as a result of this agreement.
The Boeing Company will provide all equipment and ammunition. All training will be
done during regular range hours when staff is already on-site.

IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE CITY COUNCIL.:

Authorize the City Manager to execute an agreement and any subsequent
amendments with the Boeing Company for use of the Long Beach Police
Department Pistol Range, on an as-needed basis, for members of the Executive
Protection Program to qualify and train.

Respectfully submitted,
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